VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: White, John

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 9:22 AM
To: Paananen, Ron

Subject: Tri-Agency, bored tunnel

Ron,

Please let me know promptly if the bored tunnel is making the short list, and if so,
single or double. The team continues to refine the single bore option and costs, and my
feeling is that it may all be a waste of time and money, since it still is $1B over what
we have in hand.

I worry the team is disconnecting from expectations a bit.

John



